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Dorothy Menasco

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Sent: = Friday, November 14, 2008 10:54 AM
To: ‘tara.jackson@birch.com’

Cc: Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena PARTIE S

Subject: FW: Tariff Filings
Ms. Jackson,
Based on the materials filed on 11/5/08, Docket 080661 was set up as:

Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. TJ268 and CLEC Certificate No. 7130 from Access
Integrated Networks, Inc. d/b/a Birch Communications to Birch Communications, Inc., effective October 15, 2008.

Please contact our office at 850-413-6770 if you have any questions. Thank you for your help.
Dorothy Menasco

FPSC
Office of Commission Clerk

From: Jackson, Tara [mailto:Tara.Jackson@birch.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 11, 2008 12:12 PM

To: Jackson, Tara; Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: RE: Tariff Filings

Today, I received notification of Docket No. 080661-TP. It appears as if this Docket is only for the IXC filing. Do you
have the Docket No. for the Access and LEX filings?

I appreciate your time.

Tara Jackson
816-300-1677

From: Jackson, Tara

Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2008 10:45 AM
To: ‘'filings@psc.state.fl.us'

Cc:  Jackson, Tara

Subject: Tariff Filings

Please find attached the cover letters and request for name change from Access Integrated Networks, Inc dba Birch
Communications to Birch Communications, Inc. Our CLEC Certificate Number is 7130 and the IXC Registration
Number is TJ268.
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dates on the letter. DOCUMENT NUMAER-CATL

10612 HOVILS
FPSC-COMWSSlGN CLERK

Please email or call me with the corresponding docket numbers. If possible, please issue the docket with t:he requested
L
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If you have questions regarding these filings, please contact me directly at 816-30-1677 or by email at
tara.jackson@birch.com.

Thank you,

Tara Jackson
Sr. Manager, Legal and Regulatory
Birch Communications

<< File: FL LEX.pdf >> << File: FL IXC.pdf >> <<File: FL Access.pdf>>
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